

PROFILE

Over 28 years in my working career, I have lead multiple teams and multiple multimillion-dollar projects in Industrial Artisan Bakery Manufacturing. Even though it was short two years in JHC, I was able to participate in school events including a drama that was staged in Jaffna University.

CONTACT

PHONE: 4168916765

MARCS MARIATHAS

VICE President of Research & Development

EDUCATION

Jaffna Hindu College – Mathematics A/L 90 – 1988 to 1990 University Of Toronto 1995 - 1999 Business & Finance

WORK EXPERIENCE

FGF Brands, Vice President of R&D ACE/Artisan Category

2022–Present Lead all the product and process development & commercialize new process and products

Weston Foods Inc. Vice President of R&D ALL Breads Category

2021–2022 Lead all the product and process development & commercialize new process and products

Weston Foods Inc/ACE Bakery. SR Director of R&D

2015–2021 Lead all the product and process development & commercialize new process and products

Weston Foods Inc/ACE Bakery. Director of R&D

2007–2021 Lead all the product and process development & commercialize new process and products

ACE Bakery LTD. Operations Manager/ Baker 1995-2007

Personal Achievements

American Baking Champion – Lesaffre Cup (Argentina)	2015
Coupe Du la Boulangerie – Bakery World Cup (Paris)	2016
Masters De la Boulangerie – World Master Baker Competition (Paris)	2018